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FW: bin list
Feldmark, Jessica
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2016 11:40 AM
To: Ball, Calvin B; Fox/ Greg; Greg Fox (Greg.Fox@Constellation.com); Weinstein, Jan; Sigaty, Mar/ Kay; Terrasa, Jen
Cc: Wimberly, Theo; Sayers, Margery
Attachments: April 2016.pdf (22 KB)

Additional info from Jeff Bronow in response to last night's discussion...

Jessica Feldmark
Administrator
Howard County Council
410-313-3111

jfeldmark@howardcountymd.gov

From: Bronow, Jeff
Sent: Tuesday/ June 21, 2016 10:50 AM
To: Feldmark/ Jessica
Subject: bin list

HiJess,

Per the request from the County Council, please see the attached list showing all plans currently in the
Open/Closed Schools bin and their upcoming fail/pass status based on the new 0/C schools chart.

Jeff

https ://mail.howardcountymd.gov/owa/?ae=Item&t=IPM.Note&id=RgAAAABLKx24Ed... 6/21,201 6



ALREADY HAVE ALLOCATIONS AND ARE RE-TAKING OPEN/CLOSED SCHOOLS TEST
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2
3
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5
6
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9
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12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

File Number

F-13-116
F-14-074
F-15-014
8-14-002(1)
SDP-14-074(2)
S-12-001 A (3)
F-15-005
F-15-024
SP-15-016
F-14-082
SP-14-004(4)
F-14-078
F-14-112
F-14-045
F-13-106
SP-13-013
F-15-057
F-16-034
SP-15-002
SP-15-004
SP-15-014(5)
F-15-044
S-15-005

File Name

Ellicott Woods
Acra Property
Sunset View
The Park at Locust Thicket
Long Gate Overlook
Ellicott Mills Overlook
Gladys Woods
Sunset Plains
Hampton Hills
Dunwoody Property
Kings Forest
Jett Property
Centennial Choice
Coins Property
Melvin Property
Tiber Woods
Crestleigh Property
Van Stone Property
Sunell Property
Doves Fly
Maple Lawn South
Yorkiko Properties
Hilltop Landing

Elementary
District

Worthington Pass
Waterloo Pass
Waterloo Pass
Bellows Spring Pass
Veterans Pass
Veterans Pass
Waterloo Pass
Waterloo Pass
Worthington Pass
Centennial Lane Fail
Centennial Lane Fail
Waverly Pass
Northfield Pass
St. John's Lane Fail
Hollifield Station Fail
Northfield Pass
Northfield Pass
Northfield Pass
Hollifield Station Fail
Fulton Pass
Fulton Pass
Fulton Pass
Clemens Crossing Pass

School
Region

Northeast Pass
Northeast Pass
Northeast Pass
Northeast Pass
Northeast Pass
Northeast Pass
Northeast Pass
Northeast Pass
Northeast Pass
North Fail
North Fail
North Fail
North Fail
North Fail
North Fail
North Fail
North Fail
North Fail
North Fail
West Pass
West Pass
West Pass
Columbia West Pass

Middle
District

Ellicott Mills Fail
Ellicott Mills Fail
Ellicott Mills Fail
Mayfield Woods Pass
Ellicott Mills Fail
Dunloggin Fail
Ellicott Mills Fail
Ellicott Mills Fail
Ellicott Mills Fail
Burleigh Manor Pass
Burleigh Manor Pass
Patapsco Pass
Dunloggin Fail
Patapsco Pass
Dunloggin Fail
Dunloggin Fail
Dunloggin Fail
Dunloggin Fail
Patapsco Pass
Hammond Pass
Lime Kiln Pass
Hammond Pass
Harpers Choice Pass

Open/
Closed

Test

Fail
Fail
Fail
Pass
Fail
Pass
Fail
Fail
Fail
Fail
Fail
Fail
Fail
Fail
Fail
Fail
Fail
Fail
Fail
Pass
Pass
Pass
Pass

Allocations

2
2
2

143
73
18
2
1

13
1

37
1
2
3
5

33
1
1

38
15
4
1
6

Failure
Number

3rd failed test
3rd failed test
3rd failed test

4th failed test
5th failed test - PASSED
2nd failed test
2nd failed test
2nd failed test
3rd failed test
3rd failed test
3rd failed test
2nd failed test
3nd failed test
4th failed test
4th failed test
2nd failed test
2nd failed test
2nd failed test

(1) A revised P plan came in for this plan requesting 5 additional allocations for 2019. We granted the 5 allocations in June 2016 and it failed the schools test. Now all 143 2019 allocations have passed the schools test.
(2) This plan fails the school test for the fourth time (37 for year 201 7 and 36 for year 2018).
(3) This project reached maximum failures so can now move forward.
(4) This plan fails for the third time (33 units for year 2017 and 4 units for 2018).
(5) This is a phased plan with 4 allocations now passing the schools test in 2019 as part of Phase 2. (Phase 1 with 171 allocations in 2017 already passed the schools test.)

SUMMARY TOTAL IN OPEN/CLOSED SCHOOLS BIN SUMMARY TOTAL FOR ALLOCATION AND 0/C BINS
School Region
Northeast
North
West
Columbia Wesst
Total

In Bin
256
122
20
6

404

Get Out
161

0
20
6

187

% Get Out
63%
0%

100%
100%
46%

Total units
Total plans

In Bin
404
23

Get Out
187

6

Percent
46%
26%


